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UNITED STATE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
. Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene Street
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Date:; 3/11/2016

From: Gabriel Beneway
To: Richard Inge, NMOCD

Subject: Mewbourne Oil Co.- Zebra FF Federal SWD #1 MIT Approval

This letter pertains to the Mechanical Integrity Test performed on the Zebra FF
Federal SWD #1, federal case number NMNM99018. The M.I.T. test was performed on
December 30, 2015 and witnessed by Bureau of Land Management inspector Gabriel
Beneway. The casing was initially pressured up to 640 psi but bled off to 600 psi. The
test ran for 30 minutes, starting on 0830 hours at 600 psi on the test chart and concluding
on 2030 hours at 550 psi. The total percent loss during the 30 minute interval was 8.4%.
As stated in the conditions of approval, the well lost no more than 10% in 30 minutes,

therefore the M.LT passed as per BLM requirements,

Respectfully,

Vs

Gabriel Beneway, BLM



